THE GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY

# Celebration



**2020 GRADUATION CELEBRATION** 

SUNDAY, MAY 17, 2020







# TABLE OF CONTENTS

A MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT	3
A MESSAGE FROM THE DEAN	4
THE GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY LAW SCHOOL	5
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY	6
UNIVERSITY OFFICIALS	6
THE GEORGE WASHINGTON LAW ALUMNI ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS	······7
LAW SCHOOL DEAN'S ADVISORY COUNCIL	8
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY AND TECHNOLOGY LAW ADVISORY COUNCIL	IO
GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS ADVISORY COUNCIL	II
BUSINESS AND FINANCE LAW ADVISORY COUNCIL	12
ENERGY LAW ADVISORY COUNCIL	13
RECIPIENTS OF DEGREES IN COURSE–MAY 2020	14
RECIPIENTS OF DEGREES IN COURSE–JANUARY 2020	19
RECIPIENTS OF DEGREES IN COURSE–AUGUST 2019	20
AI MA MATER	21

The program is meant to be a guide to the ceremony. Although every effort has been made to ensure its accuracy, the program is not an official record of an individual's degree.

# A MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT



Thomas J. LeBlanc President

# A Message to the Graduates from President Thomas J. LeBlanc

Nearly 200 years ago, the George Washington University was established to educate the best and brightest future leaders right here in Washington, D.C.

Today, that leader is you.

You came to GW Law, the oldest law school in the District of Columbia, motivated and passionate, ready to contribute to this diverse and vibrant community of learning that serves the public good.

During your time here, you pursued scholarship with focus, learned with wonder and debated with respect. You sought excellence, in and out of the classroom, and you offered your expertise through pro bono service for those in need.

You have succeeded despite setbacks, including an unexpected conclusion to your time on campus, and you are prepared for the uncertainty that we will face in a changed world after this global health pandemic.

Through it all, you have chosen to lead. Today, you are ready to lead a new adventure.

Having built on the legacy of those who came before you, you will now be an inspiration for those who come after. I know that you will bring distinction not only to yourselves but also to your families, to your communities around the world and, beginning today, to your alma mater.

As you join GW Law's alumni community, I wish you many fulfilling years of continued learning—but wherever it may take you, I hope you choose to lead.

Congratulations!

Thomas & LeBlanc

President

# A MESSAGE FROM THE DEAN



Christopher Alan Bracey Interim Dean and Professor of Law, GW Vice Provost for Faculty Affairs

# Congratulations, Class of 2020!

I know that you have looked forward to this day for a long time. Commencement is the culmination of years of hard work by not only students, but your families and other loved ones. I commend you on successfully completing your studies during one of the most difficult times in recent history.

Your final semester at GW Law was marked by an unprecedented global pandemic, creating more challenges than any of us anticipated. In spite of those challenges, each one of you has accomplished what you set out to do when you walked into our doors as a first-year student. Today, you become a lawyer.

I have had the incredible privilege of serving as your Interim Dean this academic year. During this last semester, perhaps one of the most challenging I have experienced as an administrator, I have found myself energized and inspired by the relentless strength and spirit of the class of 2020. You came here to change the world. And now, I have no doubt that you will do just that.

On behalf of our entire faculty and staff, congratulations on reaching this significant milestone. I am deeply grateful for your resilience in the face of adversity. We are committed to celebrating this milestone with you, and until then, I send my very best wishes to each of you for good health, happiness, and success.

You will forever be part of the GW Law alumni family. As you write the next chapter in our law school's rich and enduring history, remember that with the knowledge and skills you have acquired comes a responsibility to enrich society and work for the greater good. If you do, your rewards will be many.

Sincerely,

Christopher Alan Bracey

Interim Dean and Professor of Law GW Vice Provost for Faculty Affairs

Clast Dung

# THE GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY LAW SCHOOL

The George Washington University Law School, the oldest law school in the District of Columbia, was established in 1865 with a formal program of two years of study. This was largely through the efforts of the Reverend Whitefield Samson, President of Columbian College, whose action resulted in the purchase of a separate building for holding law classes. The building had belonged to Trinity Church, of which Francis Scott Key had been senior warden. It was occupied by the law school until 1884.

Sixty graduates, from 22 of the then 37 states, received degrees in 1867. The school continued to have a student body and a faculty that reflected the fact that it was at the seat of our nation's government. Supreme Court Justices David J. Brewer and John Marshall Harlan were among the prominent members of the bench and bar who were on the faculty.

In 1877, one year after the first such program was adopted in the United States, the law school instituted a course leading to the degree of master of laws. In 1898, the course of instruction for the degree of bachelor of laws was extended to three years. The law school took part in 1900 in the organization of the Association of American Law Schools.

Over the past century, the law school has expanded its course and seminar offerings with consideration of the needs of first-degree and graduate students. The degree of doctor of juridical science was instituted in 1940. In 1946, the law school began accepting foreign attorneys into specially designated programs. Today, lawyers from the United States and abroad are accepted into the master of laws program.

In 1954, the National University School of Law, which had held an important place in legal education in the District of Columbia since 1869, was absorbed by the George Washington University Law School.

Since 1954, special programs of advanced study have enriched the basic curriculum. At present these include business and finance law; environmental and energy law; intellectual property law; international and comparative law; government procurement law; litigation and dispute resolution; national security and cybersecurity law; and national security and U.S. foreign relations law. These special programs reflect the breadth in public law for which the law school is well known. Additionally, a clinical law program has been developed that is the equal of that at any law school in the nation.

The law school has a total enrollment of approximately 2,000 students. Approximately 1,400 students are in the fulltime division for the JD degree and 300 are enrolled in the part-time division. Three hundred students, representing 49 countries, are enrolled in graduate law degree programs.

# **BOARD OF TRUSTEES & UNIVERSITY OFFICIALS**

### THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY

Grace E. Speights Chair of the Board

Ellen Zane
Vice Chair of the Board

Avram Tucker Secretary of the Board

Gabbi Baker Christine Piorkowski Barth Charles R. Bendit Roslyn M. Brock Mark H. Chichester
Amr ElSawy
Peter Harrison
Donna Hill Staton
A. Michael Hoffman
Madeleine S. Jacobs
Todd Klein
President Thomas J.
LeBlanc (ex officio)
Chelsea Lenhart
Judith Lane Rogers

George W. Wellde, Jr.

# TRUSTEES EMERITI

Richard Blackburn
Joseph L. Brand
Nancy Broyhill
Nelson A. Carbonell, Jr.
Oliver T. Carr, Jr.
Henry "Ric" Duques
Emilio Fernandez
I. Allan From
Morton I. Funger
David Gladstone
Gary Granoff
Patricia D. Gurne
Mark V. Hughes

Theodore N. Lerner
Thaddeus A. Lindner
Raymond J. Oglethorpe
B.J. Penn
Linda Rabbitt
W. Russell Ramsey
Sharon Percy Rockefeller
Mark R. Shenkman
Lydia W. Thomas
Robert L. Tull
Mark R. Warner
J. McDonald Williams
John D. Zeglis

### **UNIVERSITY OFFICIALS**

# OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Thomas J. LeBlanc *President* 

Aristide J. Collins, Jr. Chief of Staff

### UNIVERSITY ADMINISTRATORS

L. Jared Abramson Vice President for Financial Planning and Operations

Donna Arbide
Vice President for
Development and Alumni
Relations

Barbara L. Bass Vice President for Health Affairs

M. Brian Blake Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs Dana Bradley Vice President and Chief People Officer

Aristide J. Collins, Jr. Vice President and Secretary of the University

Mark Diaz Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Robert H. Miller
Vice President for Research

Beth Nolan Senior Vice President and General Counsel

Cissy Petty Vice President of Student Affairs and Dean of Students

Lorraine Voles Vice President for External Relations

### **DEANS**

Barbara L. Bass School of Medicine and Health Sciences

Christopher A. Bracey Law School (Interim)

Reuben E. Brigety II Elliott School of International Affairs

Christopher J. Deering College of Professional Studies (interim)

Michael J. Feuer Graduate School of Education and Human Development

Lynn R. Goldman Milken Institute School of Public Health Geneva Henry Libraries and Academic Innovation

Pamela Jeffries School of Nursing

John Lach School of Engineering and Applied Science

Anuj Mehrotra School of Business

Paul Wahlbeck Columbian College of Arts and Sciences (interim)

# THE GEORGE WASHINGTON LAW ALUMNI ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the George Washington Law Alumni Association is to engage GW Law alumni in support of the law school. By fostering relationships between the law school and its graduates, the board's distinguished members play an important role in the life of the school.

### Theresa B. Bowman, JD '11

President Associate Mitchell, Silberberg & Knupp LLP Washington, D.C.

### Michele Blackwell, JD '12

Executive Committee Member Chief of Staff Councilmember Elissa Silverman Washington, D.C.

### Helen T. Clemens, JD '15

Executive Committee Member Assistant Commonwealth Attorney **Arlington County** Commonwealth Attorney's Office Arlington, Va.

### Marvin S. C. Dang, JD '78

Executive Committee Member Managing Member Law Offices of Marvin S.C. Dang LLC Honolulu, Hawai'i

### Nicole Tyrell Lares, JD '14

Executive Committee Member Associate Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver & Jacobson LLP Washington, D.C.

### Francisco R. Montero, JD '86

Executive Committee Member Managing Partner Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth Arlington, Va.

### John L. Murino, JD '01

Executive Committee Member Partner Crowell & Moring LLP Washington, D.C.

### Michael Porcello, JD '12

Executive Committee Member Legislative Counsel Council of the District of Columbia Washington, D.C.

### Damilola Arowolaju, Class of '20

President, Student Bar Association George Washington University Law School Washington, D.C.

### Jacob Berdine, JD '15

Associate Corporate Counsel Amazon Seattle, Wash.

### Laricke D. Blanchard, JD '98

Assistant Vice President Principal Financial Group Washington, D.C.

### Margarita (Ari) S. Brose, JD '89

Arlington, Va.

### Anthony R. Coppola, JD '07

Managing Partner Coppola & Jabaly PLLC Alexandria, Va.

### Jacqueline DerOvanesian, JD '16

Attorney Stumphauzer Foslid Sloman Ross & Kolaya PLLC Miami, Fla.

### Caleb Dulis, JD '12

Partner Ertman Dulis & Helisek PLLC Pittsburgh, Penna.

### Adam Gropper, JD '99

Founder LegalJob LLC Arlington, Va.

### Jordan M. Harvey, JD '16

Associate Ropes & Grey LLP Washington, D.C.

### Jesse Isleman, JD '16

Labor Legislative Aide United States Senate Washington, D.C.

### Matthew Joseph, JD '14

Associate Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver & Jacobson LLP Washington, D.C.

### Robert R. Kiesel, JD '91

Partner Schulte Roth & Zabel LLP New York, N.Y.

### Alicia (Ali) M. Kingston, JD '19

Staff Attorney Legal Aid of Western Ohio Toledo, Ohio

### Laura A. Levin-Dando, JD '13

Staff Attorney Volunteer Lawyers for the Arts New York, N.Y.

### Ming J. Lowe, JD '98

Washington, D.C.

### Parisa Manteghi Griess, JD '12

Attorney Baker & McKenzie LLP San Francisco, Calif.

### Lisa Mednick Owen, JD '84

Director of External Relations LV Adhesive Inc. Carlstadt, N.J.

### Mike Michel, JD '15

Associate Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney Washington, D.C.

### The Honorable Suzanne Mitchell, JD '96

Magistrate Judge United States District Court Oklahoma City, Okla.

### Melinda J. Momplaisir, JD '18

Assistant District Attorney Kings County District Attorney's Office Brooklyn, N.Y.

### Susan P. Nofi, JD '83

Former Senior Vice President, Human Resources and General Counsel Heidelberg USA Inc. Marietta, Ga.

### Claudia D. Ojeda, JD '18

Associate Greenberg Traurig Miami, Fla.

### Robert K. Platt, JD '12

Assistant United States Attorney United States Attorneys' Offices Washington, D.C.

### Zeljko Popovic, LLM '07

Tax Exempt Organizations Attorney Deloitte Naperville, III.

### Matthew J. Rizzolo, JD '08

Associate Ropes & Gray LLP Washington, D.C.

### Robert J. Schill, JD '03

Arlington, Va.

### Debodhonyaa Sengupta, JD '12

Managing Associate Dentons (US) LLP Washington, D.C.

### George Soussou, JD '16

Associate Patterson Belknap Webb & Tyler LLP New York, N.Y.

### Andrew J. Sutton, JD '14

Alexandria, Va.

### Kelly Rae Waggonner, JD '91

Owner/ Attorney Kelly Rae Waggonner Attorney at Law APC San Diego, Calif.

### Adam Weiss, JD '17

Staff Assistant Office of Congressman Daniel Lipinski U.S. House of Representatives Washington, D.C.

### Sean Winker, JD '18

Associate Sidley Austin LLP New York, N.Y.

# LAW SCHOOL DEAN'S ADVISORY COUNCIL

The purpose of the Dean's Advisory Council is to provide the Dean with the advice and assistance of individuals whose experience provides a variety of perspectives on the legal profession in order to advance the quality and standing of the law school. The Dean's Advisory Council consists of alumni and members of the legal community at the highest level in their fields.

### Corinne Ball, JD '78

Chair Partner Jones Day New York, N.Y.

# David R. Berz, BA '70, JD '73

Chairman Emeritus
Partner
Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP
Washington, D.C.

### Richard W. Blackburn, JD '67

Chairman Emeritus Naples, Fla.

### Douglas E. Davidson, JD '71

Chairman Emeritus New York, N.Y.

### Darrell L. Dreher, JD '73

Chairman Emeritus

Managing Partner

Dreher Tomkies LLP

Columbus, Ohio

### Jonathan S. Kahan, BA '70, JD '73

Chairman Emeritus
Partner
Hogan & Lovells (US) LLP
Washington, D.C.

# Kenneth E. Adelsberg, JD '79

Senior Managing Director and General Counsel CDG Group New York, N.Y.

### Robert A. Altman, JD '71

Chairman and CÉO ZeniMax Media Inc. Rockville, Md.

### Raymond Banoun, JD '68

Banoun Law PLLC Washington, D.C.

### Charles A. Berardesco, JD '83

Washington, D.C.

### Bobby R. Burchfield, JD '79

Partner King & Spalding LLP Washington, D.C.

### Weston D. Burnett, JD '75, LLM '83

Managing Partner Cohen & Burnett PC McLean, Va.

### Daniel Thomas Donovan, JD '96

Partner Kirkland & Ellis LLP Washington, D.C.

### Sunny S. Dupree, JD '68

Mediator Cambridge, Mass.

### David B. Falk, JD '75

Founder FAME Washington, D.C.

### Adam M. Foslid, JD '03, LLM '04

Partner Stumphauzer Foslid Sloman Ross & Kolaya PLLC Miami, Fla.

### Deborah L. Gersh, JD '83

Partner Ropes & Gray LLP Chicago, III.

# The Honorable Steven M. Goldman, JD '76

Partner PBM Capital Group New York, N.Y.

### John S. Jenkins, Jr., JD '94

Executive Vice President and General Counsel TE Connectivity Ltd. Berwyn, Penna.

### Jeffrey I. Kohn, JD '84

Partner O'Melveny & Myers LLP New York, N.Y.

### Seth H. Lundy, JD '96

Partner King & Spalding LLP Washington, D.C.

### Thomas L. Mills, JD '75

Partner Winston & Strawn LLP Washington, D.C.

### David K. Moskowitz, JD '83

Senior Advisor and Director DISH Network Corporation Lauderdale by the Sea, Fla.

### Earle H. O'Donnell, JD '75

Rockville, Md.

### Robert L. Patron, JD '98

Miami Beach, Fla.

### Edwin L. Phelps, JD '68

President
Phelps Enterprises
International
McLean, Va.

### Mary L. Schapiro, JD '80 Vice Chair

Vice Chair Promontory Financial Group LLC Washington, D.C.

### Daniel C. Schwartz, JD '69

Senior Counsel Bryan Cave Paisner LLP Washington, D.C.

### Teresa M. Schwartz, JD '71

J.B. and Maurice Shapiro Professor Emeritus of Public Interest Law The George Washington University Law School Washington, D.C.

# LAW SCHOOL DEAN'S ADVISORY COUNCIL

### Jeff Schweon, JD '89

Partner and General Counsel Williams, Jones & Associates LLC New York, N.Y.

### Barry A. Shenkman

Director Jacob Burns Foundation Pleasantville, N.Y.

### The Honorable Thomas F. Smegal, Jr., JD '61

Law Offices of Thomas F. Smegal, Jr. Piedmont, Calif.

### Ira L. Sorkin, JD '68

Partner Mintz & Gold LLC New York, N.Y.

### Douglas M. Steenland, JD '76

Chairman of the Board AIG, Inc. New York, N.Y.

### Karen O. Stempel, JD '82

Principal and Managing Member Lexolution LLC Washington, D.C.

### Scott C. Taylor, JD '92

Executive Vice President, General Counsel, and Secretary Symantec Corporation Mountain View, Calif.

### Stephen N. Young, JD '84

Global Deputy General Counsel Ernst & Young LLP New York, N.Y.

### **EMERITUS MEMBERS**

### The Honorable William P. Barr, JD '77

McLean, Va.

### Mark H. Chichester, BA '90, JD '93

President Atlas Research Washington, D.C.

### Gary C. Granoff, BBA '69, JD '73

Partner Granoff, Walker & Forlenza PC New York, N.Y.

### Jonathan L. Greenblatt, JD '80

Partner Shearman & Sterling LLP Washington, D.C.

### Franklin L. Haney, LLB '65

Owner Franklin Haney Company Chattanooga, Tenn.

### The Honorable James F. Humphreys, JD '78

President James F. Humphreys & Associates Charleston, W.Va.

### J. Richard Knop, JD '69

Managing Member FedCap Partners LLC McLean, Va.

### Barry Lenk, JD '78

Vienna, Va.

### William J. Mutryn II, JD '75

Senior Director Bluestone Investment **Partners** McLean, Va.

### Lisa Mednick Owen, JD '84

Director of External Relations LV Adhesive Inc. Carlstadt, N.J.

### The Honorable Gerald Rosen, JD '79

Chief Judge for the Eastern District of Michigan (Ret.) Detroit, Mich.

# William H. Shawn, BA '70,

Co-Managing Partner Shawn Coulson International Lawyers Washington, D.C.

### The Honorable John W. Snow, JD '67

**President** JWS Associates LLC Richmond, Va.

### Steven A. Tasher, JD '73

Co-Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director Wyatt Partners LLC Berkeley Heights, N.J.

# INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY AND TECHNOLOGY LAW ADVISORY COUNCIL

The law school's Intellectual Property and Technology Law Advisory Council provides counsel and support to ensure the Intellectual Property Law Program's preeminence in all areas, including curriculum, research, extracurricular activities, career development, and alumni relations. Its members are leading attorneys, judges, business leaders, and government officials in the field of intellectual property law.

### Michael J. McKeon, JD '96

Chair Principal Fish & Richardson PC Washington, D.C.

### C. Larry O'Rourke, JD '71

Chair Emeritus
Carmel Valley, Calif.

### Jack S. Barufka, LLM '96

Partner
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw
Pittman LLP
McLean, Va.

### Steven E. Feldman, JD '95

Partner Hahn, Loeser & Parks Chicago, III.

### Michael F. Heim, JD '87

Managing Partner Heim, Payne & Chorush LLP Houston, Tex.

### Otto B. Licks, LLM '95

Attorney Licks Advogados Rio de Janeiro, Brazil

### Steven Lieberman, Esq.

Member Rothwell, Figg, Ernst & Manbeck PC Washington, D.C.

### Suzanne Michel, Esq.

Senior Patent Counsel Google Inc. Washington, D.C.

### John D. Murnane, JD '79

Partner Venable LLP New York, N.Y.

### The Honorable Ralph Oman

Professional Lecturer in Patent Law George Washington University Law School Washington, D.C.

### Justin E. Pierce, JD '00

Partner Venable LLP Washington, D.C.

### Louis T. Pirkey, JD '64

Member Pirkey Barber LLP Austin, Tex.

### Jule Sigall, Esq.

Associate General Counsel, IP Policy and Strategy Microsoft Corporation Redmond, Wash.

### Donald E. Stout, JD '72

Partner Fitch Even, Tabin & Flannery LLP Washington, D.C.

### Jonathan T. Suder, JD '84

Shareholder Friedman, Suder & Cooke Fort Worth, Tex.

### Michael O. Warnecke, JD '67

Of Counsel Perkins Coie LLP Chicago, III.

### Bruce Watrous, Jr., Esq.

Vice President and Chief IP Counsel Apple Inc. Cupertino, Calif.

### **EMERITUS MEMBERS**

### Brian Brunsvold, JD '67 Falls Church, Va.

# The Honorable Q. Todd Dickinson

Senior Partner Polsinelli Washington, D.C.

### Richard L. Donaldson, LLM '73

Plano, Tex.

# The Honorable Marybeth Peters, JD '71

Former Registrar of Copyrights Alexandria, Va.

# The Honorable Randall R. Rader, JD '78

Springfield, Va.

### James R. Sims III, JD '86

Partner
Turning Path Solutions LLC
Arlington, Va.

# GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS ADVISORY COUNCIL

The law school's Government Contracts Advisory Council allows the Government Procurement Law Program to draw upon the support, advice, and expertise of a wide range of leaders from throughout the public procurement and acquisition field.

### Paul F. Khoury, JD '86

Partner Wiley Rein Washington, D.C.

### Thomas M. Abbott, JD '84

Chairman Emeritus Los Angeles, Calif.

### J. Richard "Rick" Knop, JD '69

Chairman Emeritus

Managing Member
FedCap Partners LLC
McLean, Va.

### Rand L. Allen

Partner Wiley Rein LLP Washington, D.C.

### Michael J. Askew

Senior Counsel Integrated Defense Systems Raytheon Company Portsmouth, R.I.

### **Greg Bingham**

President and Board Member The Kenrich Group LLC Washington, D.C.

### Mathew C. Blum, JD '88

Associate Administrator Office of Federal Procurement Policy Washington, D.C.

# The Honorable Ruth C. Burg, JD '50

Miami Beach, Fla.

### Stacey Burton, JD '02, LLM '09

Senior Counsel Huntsman Corporation The Woodlands, Tex.

# Nathaniel E. Castellano, JD '15

Associate Arnold & Porter LLP Washington, D.C.

### Adelicia R. Cliffe, JD '06

Partner Crowell & Moring Washington, D.C.

### Lynn David

President David Associates Bethesda, Md.

### Alice M. Eldridge, JD '91

Senior Vice President, General Counsel, and Secretary BAE Systems Arlington, Va.

### Barbara W. Humpton

CEO Siemens USA Washington, D.C.

### Won K. Lee

Associate General Counsel General Dynamics Mission Systems, Inc. Fairfax, Va.

### Frederic M. Levy

Partner Covington & Burling LLP Washington, D.C.

### Marcia G. Madsen, Esq.

Partner Mayer Brown LLP Washington, D.C.

### Dorn C. McGrath III, JD '82

Partner Kelley Drye LLP Washington, D.C.

### James C. Mifsud, LLM '86

Vice President and General Counsel Lockheed Martin Corporation Arlington, Va.

### Ralph C. Nash, Jr., JD '57

Professor Emeritus The George Washington University Law School Washington, D.C.

### Elizabeth W. Newsome

Deputy Chief Counsel Combat Vehicles Platforms and Services BAE Systems Arlington, Va.

### Robert Nichols, Esq.

Partner Nichols Lui LLP Washington, D.C.

### Northrop Grumman Corp.

Falls Church, Va.

### John S. Pachter, JD '66, LLM '70

Partner
Smith Pachter McWhorter
PLC
Vienna, Va.

### Dana B. Pashkoff, JD '97

Partner Drinker Biddle Washington, D.C.

### Rebecca E. Pearson, LLM '96

Partner Venable LLP Washington, D.C.

### Ronald S. Perlman, LLM '80

Partner Government Contracts Practice Group Holland & Knight LLP Washington, D.C.

### Edwin L. Phelps, JD '68

President
Phelps Enterprises
International
McLean, Va.

### Allison D. Pugsley, JD '02

Counsel Hogan Lovells (US) LLP Washington, D.C.

# Dean Wayne Rutley, BA '83, JD '86

Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson
(US) LLP
Tysons Corner, Va.

### The Honorable Jeri K. Somers

Chair U.S. Civilian Board of Contract Appeals Washington, D.C.

### Roger Waldron

President
Coalition for Government
Procurement
Washington, D.C.

# The Honorable Thomas C. Wheeler

U.S. Court of Federal Claims Washington, D.C.

### Ralph O. White, Jr., Esq.

Managing Associate General Counsel for Procurement Law U.S. Government Accountability Office Washington, D.C.

### Karen L. Wilson, LLM '82

Retired Senior Acquisition Leader, Government Operations The Boeing Company Potomac, Md.

### **EMERITUS MEMBERS**

### Seymour Herman, LLM '66

CPA/Attorney/Arbitrator Rockville, Md.

### **Alan Peterson**

Managing Director Robinwood Consulting LLC Chicago, III.

### Joseph D. West, JD '77

Partner Gibson Dunn & Crutcher LLP Washington, D.C.

# BUSINESS AND FINANCE LAW ADVISORY COUNCIL

The law school's Business and Finance Law Advisory Council provides support, advice, and expertise to the law school on legal and policy issues affecting business and finance in the United States and in the global financial community.

# The Honorable Steven M. Goldman, JD '76

Chair Partner PBM Capital Group New York, N.Y.

### Paul Basta, JD '92

Partner
Paul, Weiss, Rifkind Wharton
& Garrison LLP
New York, N.Y.

# Charles C. Calloway, Jr., JD '95

Associate Chapman & Cutler LLP Chicago, III.

### Michael P. Daly

Associate Jones Day Washington, D.C.

### Robert W. Downes, JD '91

Partner Sullivan & Cromwell LLP New York, N.Y.

# The Honorable Cynthia A. Glassman

Senior Research Scholar Institute for Corporate Responsibility George Washington University Alexandria, Va.

### Wendy M. Goldberg, JD '00

Special Counsel Sullivan & Cromwell LLP New York, N.Y.

### Richard A. Jones, JD '84

Senior Vice President and General Counsel Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta Atlanta, Ga.

### Anastasia D. Kelly, JD '81

Co-Managing Partner DLA Piper Washington, D.C.

### **Edward Labaton**

Senior Partner Labaton Sucharow LLP New York, N.Y.

### Yan Liu

Assistant General Counsel International Monetary Fund Washington, D.C.

### William J. Mutryn II, JD '75

Senior Director Bluestone Investment Partners McLean, Va.

### Caroline D. Pham, JD '11

Deputy Head of Global Regulatory Affairs Citigroup Inc. New York, N.Y.

### Anna T. Pinedo

Partner Mayer Brown LLP New York, N.Y.

### John M. Pollack, BA '95, JD '98

Partner Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP New York, N.Y.

# Timothy K. Saunders, Jr., JD '91

Managing Director, Associate General Counsel Goldman Sachs Group New York, N.Y.

### Ira Lee Sorkin, JD '68

Partner Mintz & Gold LLP New York, N.Y.

### **EMERITUS MEMBERS**

### Lynne B. Barr, BA '72, JD '75

Chair, Consumer Financial Services Practice Goodwin Procter LLP Boston, Mass.

### Margarita S. (Ari) Brose, JD '89

Brose Group LLC Arlington, Va.

### John A. Buchman

Director, Legal Counsel The Charles Schwab Corporations San Francisco, Calif.

### Michael S. Farber, JD '94

Partner
Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP
New York, N.Y.

### Robert M. Gervis, JD '85

Managing Member and President Epilogue LLC West Newton, Mass.

### Tonya M. Grindon

Chair Securities Practice Group/ Equity Shareholder Baker Donelson Bearman Caldwell Berkowitz Nashville, Tenn.

### **Kevin Petrasic**

Partner Davis, Wright, Tremaine LLP Washington, D.C.

# The Hon. Henry duPont Ridgely, LLM '74

Retired Justice Avondale, Penna.

### John Sakhleh, JD '99

Partner Sidley Austin LLP Washington, D.C.

### Jeff Schweon, JD '89

Partner and General Counsel Williams, Jones & Associates LLC New York, N.Y.

### Joe Tabacco, JD '74

Partner Berman Tabacco San Francisco, Calif.

### Susan E. Wolf, JD '79

Lenox Dale, Mass.

### Stephen N. Young, JD '84

Global Deputy General Counsel Ernst & Young LLP New York, N.Y.

# **ENERGY LAW ADVISORY COUNCIL**

The law school's Energy Law Advisory Council is composed of leaders in the field of energy. The council provides strategic direction to the law school's Sustainable Energy Initiative, a cutting-edge research and policy development program that was founded and structured with alumni guidance. The council also provides support and advice regarding curriculum, career development, and extracurricular affairs affecting energy and environmental law students.

### J. Andrew Murphy, JD '87

Chair

Senior Vice President, Strategy and Corporate Development Edison International Rosemead, Calif.

### Charles A. Berardesco, JD '83

Washington, D.C.

### Noel W. Black

Vice President of Federal Regulatory Affairs Southern Company Washington, D.C.

### George "Chip" D. Cannon, Jr., JD '94

Partner
Akin Gump Strauss Hauer
& Feld
Washington, D.C.

### Douglas E. Davidson, JD '71

New York, N.Y.

### David J. Dulick, JD '78

Hummelstown, Penna.

### **Emily S. Fisher**

General Counsel and Corporate Secretary Edison Electric Institute Washington, D.C.

### Kevin C. Fitzgerald, JD '91

Chief Executive Officer Plymouth Investments LLC Washington, D.C.

### Daniel Hagan, Esq.

Partner White & Case LLP Washington, D.C.

### Emma F. Hand, Esq.

Partner
Dentons (US) LLP
Washington, D.C.

### Todd Mullins, JD '89

Partner McGuire Woods Washington, D.C.

### Earle H. O'Donnell, JD '75

Rockville, Md.

### Daniel J. Oginsky, JD '99

Executive VP and Chief Administrative Officer ITC Holdings Corporation Novi, Mich.

### Daniel F. Stenger, JD '80

Partner Hogan Lovells (US) LLP Washington, D.C.

Diplomas are being presented to those students in the following lists who completed all degree requirements by May 17, 2020.

### **JURIS DOCTOR**

Aaron James Aber Linden John Abston Tyler R. Ackerson Michael A. Actis-Grande William R. Adams Joanna B. Adkisson Isabel M. Agnew Samantha Stewart Alexander Benjamin Lee Alkon Jeremy M. Allen-Arney Carmel B. Amero Davina A. Anderson Kristianna Eve Anderson Neal M. Anderson Olufunmilola F. Anifowoshe-Manning John E. Antishin Wayne Eric Arminavage Benjamin S. Armuth Damilola Arowolaju Myles Ashong Paul J. Aylward Camille Bachrach Allison Kay Baker Brendan J. Balent Victoria A. Barnard Julien N. Barnes Remy Annelise Barnwell Kyle Warren Newfield Barry James J. Bartholomew Ali H. Bazzi **David Beiss** Joseph Sean Hanrahan Benevento Jesse Benov Wyatt Lydell Benson Czar David Bernstein

Erica Michele Bilkis Jedidiah Kwame Rydell Blake Dylan Patrick Blakeley Honey Michelle Blakeman Maximillian Andrew Blinder-Acenal\* Allison M. Booth Kainoa A. Bostock Steven G. Boughton Kerisha A. Bowen Megan E. Bowers Alexandra M. Brill Alexandra G. Brooks Andrew L. Brown Andrew Thomas Litka Brown Roberta Paige Brownlow Ian K. Bryant-Smith Lelia B. Bullitt Bianca C. Burns Joseph Conrad Burns Sydney Marie Burrus Spencer R. Butcher Sarah E. Byrom John L. Cannon Santiago Manuel Canton Michael A. Cantor Eduardo Alfonso Carlo Jarrod Ryan Carman Genesis S. Castellon Gregory P. Cenac Richard Andrew Cesar-Meyers\* Zubin Chadha Arya M. Channaveeraiah Olivia S. Chap Christine L. Chen Xiaoyu Chen Yiang Chen

Megan Aileen Childs

Changmin Choi

Sidrah Raza Choudhry Joshua J. Ciampi Rachel E. Cohen Hannah Carter Cole Rebecca Kutner Connolly Carol Ann A. Conroy Amara Mbalu Conteh Christine L. Coogle Mackenzie E. Cook Madeline Rose Cook Corinna Sue Coser Alejandra M. Cuadra Stephen Christopher Cundra Andrew W. Current Margaret Czepiel Alexandra Rose D'Amelio Glenn Stephen Damiano-Szafran Andrea Elyse Dargin Indrani Dasgupta Arnab Datta Meredith Davidson Alexander S. Davis Matthew DeGioia Jessica Delacenserie Amanda C. Delaperriere Claudia Beatriz Delgado Madeleine Frances Delurey Brian Democker Jenna M. Dibble Joseph P. Dibella Lea Axelle Dickinson Courtney B. Dickson Xuechen Ding Brian E. Doll Juncheng Dong Biljana Dosen Taylor L. Dowd Ballinger Bradshaw Doyle

Courtney L. Dreim

Timothy Dunker Jonathan T. Duran Jessica M. Echeverry Nathaniel T. Edwards Reed Augustus Ehrhardt Kristiana M. Ekokobe Noa Leigh Gautsche Ervin Michael Essiaw Meghan M. Estenson Jiaxin Fan Arrash Tayefeh Fattahi Abby N. Felter Alexis N. Ferruccio Hannah E. Fiest Magdalena Filipiuk Brenna Claire Fischer Michael Gregory Fischer Jonzachary Forbes Gabrielle R. Fortunato Shamika C. Foster Olivia B. Fox Yoav E. Gaffney Deepti Bansal Gage George Albert Garcia Alexander G. Gardner Tejal Garq Anne Fairchild Garvin Elliot Alexander Gee Michael Peter Geraltowski Chelsea Janelle Getz Pariya S. Ghafoori Kayvon M. Ghayoumi Tiffany A. Gillis Maxwell Harrison Ginsberg Meagan Mary Glynn Natalie Jenna Goldberg Dina A. Goldman Daniel Zev Gordon Michelle Graessle Madeline Anne Greathouse

Amit Bhatla

John D. Bick

**Emily Michelle Bieniek** 

Audrey P. Greene Blake E. Grow Maryam D. Gueye Sanaa Gull Xiaohua Guo Seth K. Guthrie Kyle M. Gutierrez Wesley Hice Guzman Jong Yoon Ha Carlee Noel Haines William P. Halnon Jordan T. Hare Jordan R. Harman John G. Harrison Timothy M. Hartman Anastasia M. Hautanen Jamie Tyler Hay Dylan J. Hays Janina Heller Emalie G. Herberger Hannah M. Hess John M. Hindley Danica L. Hong Tara Hosseini Meredith S. Hou Adam Hubbi Evan D. Hunt Emma Jane Hutchison Graham J. Hyman Mogadas Islam Daniel S. Ivanov Corbin A. Jankowski Boseul Jeong Mingji Jin Mary E. Jobe **Emily Bernadette Jones** Janika J. Jordan

Irene Yoon Juna

Namrata Kakade

Haaleh Katouzian

Aaditya Kaushik

Lilia V. Kavarian

Wesley Kerr

Conor Patrick Kelly

Sarah C. Kerrigan

Jordan C. Kiellach Chan Joong Kim Justin J. Kim Min Ji Kim Kaitlin M. Kinsella Eric Knight Sarah E. Knox Christopher J. Krauss Caitlyn E. Kretzschmar Garrett E. Kroll Arman Krpoyan Alina Krugovykh Yeojin Kuh Christine Priya Kumar Min Ki Kwon Trina Kwon Erika Marie Langhals Amy E. Lattari Christopher Michael LeClair Alice Lee Daniel H. Lee John Y. Lee Jung Eun Lee Nam Hee Lee Sophia Lee Tawanna D. Lee Ashley S. Leen James Lego George S. Leonardo Aaron G. Levin Hannah Levine Robert Britton Lewis Jingyi Li Christopher Drew Lin Kiera Jenese Lindsey Jabari Link Huigi Liu Christopher W. Lloyd Darra S. Loganzo Michaela M. Lovejoy Grace Lunden

Katherine M. Lynn

Mahabir

Edward Errol Andrew

Victoria M. Manfredonia Robert Edward Mang Jackson D. Mann Matthew D. Marks Sasha Danielle Marseille Anne Martin Blaire Jesseca Martinez Adam E. Masurovsky Andrea Teresa Mathwich Casey Matsumoto Margaret McAlpin Amanda Lee McAree Christine P. McCarthy Meghan Frances McConnell John W. McGrath Louis Porter McHenry Matthew G. McVicker Neal S. Mehrotra Yue Mena Sidarth Menon Ashley L. Meredith Jeffrey D. Merrill Christine Mikhael Jason Mikus Rebecca H. Miller Devon Racquel Minnick Macy J. Mize Anna Flena Mizzi Dana Loretto Molinari Kisa Motiwala Jennifer Mary Narvaez Morrison Alston Neville Jordan Nimitz Romeo Nicolas Niyongere Jin Wook Noh Alexandra K. North Halima Ismail Nur Mustapha M. Nyallay Briana J. Odom Sonia Mary Okolie Rebecca B. Olson David E. O'Neill Andrea Marie Orr

Sean M. Ossi

Ariel L. Overton Jarryd Page Guohui Pan Aaron Parnas Negin Parsee Whitney Sarah Paul Nicholas D. Pearson Hayden Eugene **Pendergrass** Bo J. Peng Amanda Catherine Pescovitz Steven Peters Mark A. Peterson William Benjamin Phillips III Robert Pollak Mia E. Polo Daniel E. Pope Stefano Rainelli Shelby A. Rampolo Preeti Rangaraj Anthony K. Reindhardt Daniel John Reinke Jennifer Eve Derina Retener Andreane Victory Reynolds Lindsey A. Ricchi Hannah I. Ritschel Joseph W. Ritter Kevin P. Roan Aaron F. Roane Danielle E. Rodriguez Elana Nicole Rofel Christopher John Romano Anthony Thomas Rotolo Kirby Michael Rousseau Rebecca Michal Sachs\* David Gregory Safren Herberson Saint-Eloi Allan H. Sakaue Jessica Marie Sanchez Sean Saper Megan E. Schumm Brandon Kyle Schwartz Lisa Amy Schwartz

Shomar M. Searchwell Bazyen Selassie Caroline E. Sessions Ghada Shabana Fatemeh M. Shahkolahi Catherine G. Sheets Atena Sheibani-Nejad Alyn Shen Austin Shepherd Nicole K. Sherwood Jeevna Sheth William K. Shields Sunwoo Shim Kyle T. Siebert Griffin J. Simpson Vishwani Singh Ben R. Smith Teshale C. Smith Tashawn S. Smithrick London M. Sneden Willa R. Staats Lindsey C. Staubach

Douglas D. Steinberg Arielle M. Stephenson Matthew P. Stern Eric J. Stocking Travis Eugene Stoller Grace Frances Sullivan Liran Sun Zixiang Sun Jeanel N. Sunga Lars M. Swanson Shannon P. Sylvester Jessica Tabibian Shirley Hsuehli Tan Abbey A. Taylor Christopher D. Taylor Meilen Gebreyesus Teklemichael Raffi Teperdjian Michael W. Thomas Samuel James Thomas De'aja S. Thompson Vivian Y. Tian

Joseph Torchia Amanda R. Townsend Jonathan Trinh Andrew H. Trinker Jessica W. Tucker Margaret Hope Ulle Alexandra Ann Utech Margaret E. Vander Woude Elizabeth Vincento Nicolle J. Wainer Eric F. Wall Bryan S. Walsh Janelle Stephina Tamara Walwyn Shuolong Wang Edwin D. Ward Tyler S. Weinblatt Sydney Marie West Sarah M. Westlake Jonathan M. Weyand Jeanna Gover Wheat Kenneth Charles Whittaker

Matthew Adam Wiesenthal\* Courtney Wiesner Clayton Spencer Wild Ann G. Willett Colin E. Williams Connor Patrick Wilson Isabel Wojtowicz Daniel Edward Wolman Ashley E. Woods Dustin C. Wyrick Rongwei Xie Deborah Bora You Ashley Jayne Young Maria Yousuf Qi Yu Zichao Yu Sabrina T. Zarco Alexander T. Zhang Lijuan Zhang Jasmine Wenxi Zhu Winston Zou

\*Degrees will be conferred in August 2020 upon those students who complete all degree requirements in the 2020 Summer Sessions.

### **MASTER OF LAWS**

Sandrine Aboh Business and Finance Law

Vadim Absaliamov Business and Finance Law

Oluwatola Celestina Adegoke International and Comparative Law

Jubaer Ahmed Business and Finance Law

May Rasheed M. R. Al Borshaid General LL.M.

Mutasim Ali Ahmed International and Comparative Law

Arwa Abdulrahma Almofadhi Business and Finance Law

Emma Pennell Timan

Faisal Mansour A. Alzamil General LL.M.

Jeffrey Dale Baldridge General LL.M.

Comparative Law

Joao Gabriel Di Cavalcanti Barbosa International and

Giulia Barneschi Business and Finance Law

Craig Dana Barrett **Government Procurement**  Ayush Bedi International and Comparative Law

Gary Bilski

**Government Procurement** Law

Tamara Carolin Boehmert Business and Finance Law

Katelyn Marie Bries **Energy and Environmental** 

Holly Louise Buchanan **Government Procurement** and Environmental Law

Josephine Marie Ambroisin Busnel Litigation and Dispute Resolution

Ricardo Campello Noqueira De Sa **Government Procurement** 

John Michael Cane **Energy and Environmental** Law

Kristin Ann Carl Government Procurement and Environmental Law

Muhammad Hassan Chaudhary Business and Finance Law

Roman Chebotarev General LL.M.

Lin Chen Intellectual Property Law

- Yanmeng Chen Intellectual Property Law
- Ana Carolina Fisher
  Da Cunha
  International and
  Comparative Law
- Karan Dalal Intellectual Property Law
- William James Dean International and Comparative Law
- Robert Gustave Drummer Government Procurement and Environmental Law
- Carrie Anna Edstrom
  Government Procurement
  Law
- Audrey Lorraine Ernstberger Energy and Environmental Law
- Elif Gizem Ersahin Intellectual Property Law
- Francis Eshun-Baidoo Government Procurement Law
- Javier A. Farfan

  Government Procurement
  Law
- Juan Feng Intellectual Property Law
- Ilayda Filiz Business and Finance Law
- Felipe Ignacio Fredes Brickell Intellectual Property Law
- Christian Peter Funck General LL.M.
- Julian Elias Glas Litigation and Dispute Resolution
- Maria Paz Gonzalez Maulen Business and Finance Law
- Aisha-Maria Gringel Business and Finance Law

- Diana Maria Guevara Duque International and Comparative Law
- Dawa Gyeltshen
  International Environmental
- Aimee Rochelle Haney Environmental Law
- Sami Hawari International and Comparative Law
- Tyler Joseph Heimann General LL.M.
- Yves Robert Heuser Intellectual Property Law
- Jonathan David Hoag Government Procurement Law
- Paul Thomas Hochmuth Litigation and Dispute Resolution
- Tianxin Huang International and Comparative Law
- Luis Carlos Huape Fausto
  Litigation and Dispute
  Resolution
- Todd Emerson Hutchins National Security and Cybersecurity Law
- Larris Hutton

  National Security and
  Cybersecurity Law
- Matias Jackson Intellectual Property Law
- Allison Kathryn Walsh Johnson Government Procurement Law
- Catherine Denise Jones Litigation and Dispute Resolution
- Rasna Kalkat Litigation and Dispute Resolution

- Idil Muge Karatas
  International and
  Comparative Law
- Juris Klavins Intellectual Property Law
- Philipp Alexander Kolland International Environmental Law
- Bum Yong Kwak Business and Finance Law
- Bowon Kwon Intellectual Property Law
- Haeun Lee General LL.M.
- Barbara Angela Moises Leitao
- Intellectual Property Law
- Lea Main-Klingst
  International Environmental
  Law
- Gevorg George Margaryan National Security and U.S. Foreign Relations Law
- Rajesh Kadavil Mathew International and Comparative Law
- Joseph Earl Mills Environmental Law
- Mayo Mochinaga
  Business and Finance Law
- Anousheh Asadi Moghaddam International Environmental Law
- Tamar Morchiladze International and Comparative Law
- Halimah A. Najieb-Locke Government Procurement Law
- Ashley Dianne Norman General LL.M.
- Leah Alston O'Brien Litigation and Dispute Resolution

- Ana Stephania Osborne
  Business and Finance Law
- Ayse Guzel Ozturk International and Comparative Law
- Sakshi Pande Intellectual Property Law
- Kimberleigh Joy Peterson Business and Finance Law
- Albi Pina Business and Finance Law
- Paul Maurice Andre M. Pironnet General LL.M.
- Phubed Pisanaka Intellectual Property Law

Amin M. Raad

Law

- Business and Finance Law Nicholas Anthony Richardi Government Procurement
- Alessia Isabel Bonilla Rietti Business and Finance Law
- Seth Bucher Ritzman
  Government Procurement
  Law
- Seth Washburn Roden
  Government Procurement
  and Environmental Law
- Deborah Marie Rodriguez Rivera Intellectual Property Law
- Ashley Marie Ruhe Government Procurement
- Erin M. Scheick General LL.M.
- Daniel Richard Seliger Business and Finance Law
- Aleks Semerciyan National Security and U.S. Foreign Relations Law
- Katia Setbel International and Comparative Law

Achi Sharma International and Comparative Law

Maira Anwar Sheikh Intellectual Property Law

Julie Sherman-Dumais Environmental Law

Stuart Cyrus Page Shroff Government Procurement Law

Ramos Romatua Sidjabat Litigation and Dispute Resolution

Zachary Heera Siew National Security and Cybersecurity Law

Kim Sear Soeung International and Comparative Law Alexander Somodevilla General LL.M.

Theresa Maria Squillacote General LL.M.

Andronikos Stylianou International and Comparative Law

Kritika Sureka Business and Finance Law

Sarah Efua Bentuma Takyi-Micah International and Comparative Law

Justin Shaun Terry

Government Procurement
Law

Anthony DeWayne Threatts Government Procurement and Environmental Law Ralph Darnell Tolbert Litigation and Dispute Resolution

Daniel Felipe Uribe Velasquez

Government Procurement Law

Alaina Leigh Van Horn International and Comparative Law

Lara Wanna Business and Finance Law

Nelly Simeon Washington International and Comparative Law

Andrew Hart Woodbury General LL.M.

Kloudin Yacoub Intellectual Property Law Lu Yang International and Comparative Law

Wenyan Yang Intellectual Property Law

Yaoxuan Zhang International and Comparative Law

Wanlin Zhong
International and
Comparative Law

Lina Zhou General LL.M.

### **DOCTOR OF JURIDICAL SCIENCES**

Nudrat Ejaz Piracha International and Comparative Law Omri M. Sender International and Comparative Law

### **MASTER OF STUDIES IN LAW**

Flordeliza Vera Cruz Government Procurement Lindsay Marie Fox
Government Procurement

Edson Mori Government Procurement

### JURIS DOCTOR

Shayerah I. Akhtar Zoubida Altayib Angelo Francesco Bardales Gabriela Ann Delva Maurice Pierre Jackson Erika J. Kang Kumiko Kitaoka Asako Kubota Dongil Moon Devon E. Swift

### **MASTER OF LAWS**

Mariyam Ayman M. Akram General LL.M.

Nawaf Ibrahim H. Alhusayni Business and Finance Law

Reem Mousa H. Almousa General LL.M.

Fahed Al-Rawaf Business and Finance Law

Mohammed Ibrahim H. Alsaawi

Business and Finance Law

John Mead Blumenschein National Security and Cybersecurity Law Madeline Diana Brewer National Security and Cybersecurity Law

Daniel Saul Canedo Intellectual Property Law

Julie Anne Fisher
Litigation and Dispute
Resolution

Jerry Ray Fowler II

National Security and
Cybersecurity Law

Reginald S. Gibson National Security and Cybersecurity Law Suzanne Wait Horton Government Procurement and Environmental Law

Matthew Brian Janowski Intellectual Property Law

Bo Lei

International and Comparative Law

Maria Florina Lupei Intellectual Property Law

Cary Scanlon Marshall General LL.M.

Jennifer Lynn Sandusky Government Procurement Law

Aleah Shuren International and Comparative Law

Maynard Allee Bachard Timbo Environmental Law

### **JURIS DOCTOR**

Lauren Clement Brett Connor Deborde Inha Kang Christine E. Kirchner Michael Kieron Quinn Olivia R. Soloperto Charles Y. Tian Yunlai Zha

### **MASTER OF LAWS**

Opeyemi Awolesi Business and Finance Law

Urangoo Chimeddorj International and Comparative Law Ayame Angelina Mei International and Comparative Law

John Martin Rappold Intellectual Property Law Suhrob Turdiev National Security and Cybersecurity Law

# ALMA MATER











THE GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY LAW SCHOOL

2000 H Street, NW • Washington, DC 20052

Phone: 202.994.1010 • Fax: 202.994.5157
Connect with us: **У** @gwlaw • **f**/gwlawdc

LAW\_1920\_17